MICHAEL GARAYSI

WEB DEVELOPER

10109 Cartagena Dr. Moreno Valley, CA | Cell: (961) 378-1327 | Email: michaelgaraysi@yahoo.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

My areas of expertise include planning, project management, web applications development, team building and stakeholder relations. Helped develop, manage, and deploy over 250 custom, responsive, mobile-friendly websites in WordPress and Drupal. Developed numerous custom CMS themes and plugins to make site building for clients easy.

SKILLS

HTML/HTML5 CSS/CSS3 PHP JavaScript/React
Drupal WordPress SharePoint Create Annual Reports

WORK EXPERIENCE

WEB DEVELOPER

2019 – Present

San Bernardino Superior Court

Primary developer at SB Superior Court. Maintain, customize, and update court's public and internal sites. Develop internal web applications on SharePoint and Microsoft Teams using React. Automate workflows online.

WEB TEAM DIRECTOR

2017 - 2019

Lemonade Stand

Manage and lead the web team, while still being the lead web developer. Create and optimize internal process and handle client relations. Develop custom, responsive, mobile first WordPress themes.

FRONT END WEB DEVELOPER

2015 - 2017

Gaslamp Media

Develop custom, mobile friendly, responsive - Drupal and WordPress websites via PSD designs. Write and maintain custom WordPress plugins.

WEB PROGRAMMING INTERN

2014 - 2015

Cal State University of San Bernardino

Assisted lead Web Programmer in updating and maintaining CSUSB SRFC and ASI school department website. Created web pages and forms using PHP.

EDUCATION

Cal State University of San Bernardino | Bachelor of Art in Computer Systems – Web Programming Riverside Community College | Associates of Arts in Math and Science

2015

2011

DRUPAL REFERENCES:

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO

• https://www.sb-court.org

* Please note websites below may have changed since I last developed.

MTS: SAN DIEGO METROPOLITAN TRANSIT SYSTEM

• https://www.sdmts.com/

VALLEY METRO

• https://www.valleymetro.org/

SAN DIEGO COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY

• http://carlsbaddesal.sdcwa.org/

44 PRO GLOVES

• https://44progloves.com/

SHARP REES-STEALY MEDICAL GROUP

• https://www.mysharpeyes.com/

THERAPIST DEVELOPMENT CENTER

• https://www.therapistdevelopmentcenter.com